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/37-375¢-/%/ . Pneba, Mississippi

August 16, 1965

o In early July a three-room shaek in Phieba,. Miesissippl
was repalred and painted and opened as a Freedom Democratic
Party Freedom Center., It was staffed by five FDP volunteer
workers, Tkk Center was to”service the ruraly western half
of Clay County which had never been worked before. ‘From

the time 1t was opened the Freedom Center was an irritation
to the white residents of Pheba end the surrounding ares.

\ .. There was continual harassment, people prowling at night,
. ~ a cross burned, tacks put in the drlveway,

Meeting and talking to people in Pheba and the

. E‘eurrounding communities, the workers soon learned that e
| " mojor discontent among Negro citizens was the condition -
of thelr children's school. Beasley School is the Negro - o
. school int rural, western Clay County. It draws children
- from eight,'widespreed communities who are brought to the
- school by ten school buses. Beasley is only about five

years old and has a nice looking building, but facilities

within the building are totally. inadaquate. No class has
- enough books for all the children, often there are but five

or six books for a class which might have as many as 50 or
60 students, The few books there are are hand-me-downs |
from the white school, and in very poor condition. At the
end of the school year children lucky enough to have one of
these books are made to pay for its damages, Beasley has
no science laboratories, no home economics, no industrial

- courses, no foreilgn language, not enough deske poor heating |

SO children have to wear coats in cold weather and no fans

~ or air conditioning 1n.mid~summer when the 3p11t session

1ls belng held,
There has been proven corruption in the administration

 of the county schools, - In Spring of 1964 the County
Superintindes

, of Bchools, a man named Littlejohn, was
convicted of stealing a sum of money from the schools. He
was suspended from his job, The principal of Beasley, ..
E.E,Heard, had been glven authorith over the hiring and

firing of teachers, and the running of Beasley, by Littlejohn
‘and was kept on as prineipal by Littlejohn®s successor, -
 JeW, McCuietcn, even though parents had requested that he
‘be removed. Heard used his authority to fire several good
- teachers who opposed him on one thing or another, He also
refused to let parents form a PTA.

Another grievance parents have'ie the constant fund |

“ralsing going on in the school, Parents were paying for
- demages on books every year. Each class, at least once
‘& year and sometimes more often, was asked to raise $30

or $40 in Queen Drives, The class railsing most money would

~be privileged to provide the queen. ‘No accounting was ever
'given of the money raised,

On July 15, after the condition and needs of Beasley

élhad been discussed at FDP precinct meeting in several

comnunities, a list of 20 demands was drawn up and presented
to .the Superintendent of Schools, J,W. MeCulston, by four

NegﬁﬁVcitizens of the erea.' Nothing was dene to meet any

of these demands,

Anger over the conditions of the school and the 1naetion

of ‘the Superintendent led students and parents to begin

| diseussing and planning for a boycott of the school, It
began on July 26, 1965, This was the beginning of the second
"week of the summer session, the 'split' session which runs
for elght weeks in July and August to allow students to be
free in spring and fall to work in the flelds, On July 26,

at 7em, before the school bell rang} about 200 Beasley st
students walked out of Beasley Sehool, singling, and down
the street to Beasley Methodist Church to attend Freedon

- School, Two FDP workers and several students were leafletting

~ at the school that morning to' spread work of the bpycott,
~ Many students had heard already and stayed home. About :
- 100 remained in school that day, The Average Daily Attendence
of Beesley had been about 550, The total enrollment was 700Q‘

About 8am that morning Sheriff Joe Ed Strickland

came into the church, It was packed with students; they
_e'were singing Freedom Songs. ‘The Sheriff arrested three
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FDP workers who were sitting in the back of the church.,
He came back and walked to the front of the church, and the
students stopped singing. He began talking, telling the
students that they had a good school, that they shouldn't
let themselves be led out of schonl, and that he, thelr
sheriff, was 100%. The students began laughing. MNr.Strickl
then attempted to arrest two more workers who were in the
front section of the church., Neither co-operated;-and he
left saying he would be back to arrest them later.,” He didn'
return urtll students had left Freedom Sbhool to return to
the school buses, | | _— |

In Freedom School that Monday there was a non=violent
workshop and & discussion of non-violence, Students agreed:
t0 be noneviolent for the boycott. There was discussion
and role playing about what to do should students not be
allowed on the buses at noon, Students believed it was

their right to ride those buses home, and declded to sit

down in front of them if they were not allowed on,
At about 11:30am students left the church and marched

‘back to Peasley School. They boraded the buses with no

trouble. However, at the road in front of the school, and
in front of Beasley Church, seven more FDP workers were
arrested, Tnere were a tctal of ten arrests that day, all
gtaff workers. Charges against five of them, who had only
driven in from town to observe, were dropped. The other

five were charged with disturbing peace, and were all out

on bond by Tuesday evening., | S

With all the workers in jall, the students took over, ¢
spreading word of the boycott, and conducting Freedom School
In the local newspaper, the Daily Times Leader, articles
about the failure of the boycott began appearing, The -

“'Superintendent of Schools called for a meeting of parents

for Wednesday at Beasley. Parents and students called a
special meeting Tuesday night and decided to boycott the

~ Wednesday meeting, foeellng 1ts only pt¥pose was to defeat
‘the boycott and feeling it would be controlled by the

Superintendent and Principal. About fouzr people attended
the Wednesday meeting, and it was called off, But the next
day in the Dally Times Leader it was announced that forty
parents voted to continue the:split session at Beasley.
Students then added a 21lst demand to thelr list of 20--an
end to Beasley®'s split session. Though there are a number
of families who are in favor of the split sesslion because
they need their children in the fields, it is clear that
a majority of students and parents want 1t ended.

The next move of the Superintendent was to put

pressure on the bus drivers. They were told not to pick

up children known to be going to Freedom School., Children

" 4n school were told they would not be able to ride home .

‘1f they went to the church to Freedom School, -Because of
this, attendence at Freedom School declined slightly the
first week, and a great deal deal the second week as
pressure increased. But children continued to stay at

 home,There were between 100 and 200 at Beasley School each
day of the first week of the boycott, and about 200 to

250 the second week, More and more pressure was put on
the bus drivers. They were given lists of students not to
be allowed on the buses, Students, however, were always
successful in getting on the buses to ride home from
Freedom School, though some were not able to get to school
in the morning, | | | I

But on Thursday, August 5, seven clty policemen and

" the sheriff were on hand from 7am on to guard the buses

from the boycotters at Freedom School, When they walked,
singing, from Freedom School toward Beasley about 1l:45am ,
55 of them were arrested. The youngest child arrested

- was 10, the oldest 19. They were taken to city and county
. jails in West Point, fingerprinted and photographed, and -

. released released without charges in the late afternoon.
Three FDP workers were also arrested at the county fail

for *obstructing justice®; they were attempting to take
photographs, 4 L LEE ,

On‘Thursday,afternoon at 3pm parents.met wlth the
Sunerintendent of Schools. J.W.McCulston. substituting for
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students who had made an appointment to see him but who
were in Jall, The Superintendent refused to discuss the
21 demands of the boycott‘with,the;parents; | \

- On Friday afternoon, several different parents met
with the Swperintendent.'=He‘barga1ned'with them, saying
he would fire Principal Heard if they ended the boycott
and presented a petition signed by partens to have Heard
removed, These parents began telling people to send thelir

children back to school, |

~ Thls was the second attempt by the Superintendent to .
define 1n his terms the students' boycott., Thelr protest
from the start was based on the 20 demands dxrmwn up by

- .-in_community meetings, and later increased to 21 demands,
‘But the newspapers and school authorities first claimed

that the boycott was only protesting the split session,
and then, latet, thought that its only alm was to have
the principal removed, They continually refused to discuss
seriously the 21 demands, | |

| On Friday morning, before the:second group of parents
met with the Superintendent, there was a demonstration at
the courthouse in West Point, It was in protest of the
conditions at Beasley School and the arrests -of the 55
children on Thursday, 58 demonstrators were arrested,
charged with blocking the sidewalk, While searching the
demonstrators and ripping off their FDP and SNCC pins, a
Mlsslssipii Cattle Investigator, Mr, B, Cowart, died of =
heart attack, One of the demonstrators, Fora ) 9 s .SON

@«

slaughter, However, he was nowhere near Mr, Cowart when
he died, though it was claimed that Cowart was searching
him and that [ drew his hand back to hit hin Just before
he dled, [ \was beaten, but not seriously, in jail, s
Charges agalnst him were dropped the next day. - Charges were -
also dropped -against all the female demonstrators and all -

those under 18 years old, The others paid fines for

obstructing the sidewalk,
~~ There was much an er over the death of Mr., Cowart

‘1n;the:whitg community, It muet have been the last straw
for some of them, to whom the Presence of the Pheba Freedom .
Center was a constant irritation, and the boycott and : ‘

demonstrations an added goad. ® At 2sm on Sunday morning, éﬁ

“?;Angustﬂ8,~night'riders~f1red'two serles of shots into the

Freedom  Center, There were six people in the house at the
timey four FDP workers and two lawyers, The two- lawyers,

- B1ll Kopit and James Shellow, and two of the workers had

Just arrived at the Center, having driven in from the
Marshall Motel in West Point where they had been meeting
with Congressman Reuss, They had just finished bringing

some groceries into the Freedom Center, Bill Kopit was

- outslde looking for a toothbrush in the car, the others
- Wwere talking together, when the shooting began, After it

stopped, the six people left the house by the back and

went across a field to a nelghbor's home. The neighbor's

house was also shot into that night, o |
‘Sunday morning, after it became 1light, 51 bullet holes

wWere counted in the front wall of the Freedom Center. There

were about 10 holes in the neighbor’s house, Sheriff Stricke

‘land and FBI men from Jackson and Columbus came to investigate,

They examined “the bullet holes and took lnpressions of tire

‘tracks in the gravel road in front .of the house., The Sheriff

explained how 'these things happen’, and commented on his

inability to patrol the whole county. The FBI men took
- statemmnts, Congressman "Reuss came out and questioned a
‘group of students and parents about Beasley School, |

- The boycott continued on into its third week, However,

- Freedon School was suspended; students decided they did n

not want to continue +o go to jail for trying to ride the -

- 8chool buses home after “he, hed spent the moening at =
Freedom School at BeasleyAChurch‘Lﬁstead*of Beasley School,
Attendence at the school rose, The violence of Sundey and
- necessity of guarding the Freedon Center at night, as well

A

as the beginning of a kind Oof defeatism™@mong the staff and

- student leaders, disrupted communication between bke leaders
o o &) | - | I -
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of the boycott and the communities, With the lack .of |
information and the advice of that small group of parents
who had met with the Superintendent on Friday, to return
to school, students drifted back to Beasley. |
_In spite of this, E,E.Heard resigned as principal in
the latter part of the week.,. S | |
~~ Those children in school began receiving a few new
books, still mot enough to go around even for them, and
coat racks began appearing in the rooms., D .
~ On Friday, August 13, there was a second demonstration
at the courthouse in town to demand the right to protest
; and signiflcant changes in the school. About 200 people .
| - narched single file from the FDP office in West Point to the
| | ~courthouse, and into a courtroom where the Sheriff and the
- School Board Attorney, Harvey Buck, and the Superintendent
- of Schools allowed people to ask questions for about half an
hour to an hour, People at this meeting were not treated
with respect, They were told they would be arrested if they
- Wwere not orderly and quiet. Their demands and questions were
not met with honesty or seriousness, =~ -~ . "
- Frlday night three people, one worker and two local =
‘students, stayed in the Pheba Freedom Center., About midnigt,
| - a carload of local whites drove up, and began prowling abou
| | | the house. One of them, whom one of the local students had
- | worked for and Who said he wanted to talk, was allowed inside.
{After belng in the Douse about 20 mlnutes, he pulled a gun, '
grabbed one of the local students, and put the gun to his
neck, threatening to kill the 2 students and the staff worker,
The worker grabbed a shotgun, and as he did this the student
who was being held at gun point, grabbed the wrist of his as-
sailant;;{¢Holding;his=wri§t§@the,studentgmanaged-to%gét‘the-
assallant o t the door. The carload of whites left, after
- one of them kicked in the windshield of the prO0ject car,
After a short time the tWOJStudents:and-the'FDP*worker;left
' - the house to go to town.to report the incident, On the way
. - thelr car was seen by the same people who had just been at
; - the Center, and they were chased and overtaked, The car of
¥ | whites pulled across the road in front of the project car

f 5 : with the FDP worker and the two dtudents who managed to
1 - escape by quicfgy;turﬁiﬁg;and1drivinggdoWn a dirt road. They
|4 ~ | were then able to get to the home of 'a local Negro.,

.~ Later is was discovered.that the Freedom Center had been

| o | shot into after they'had lefts I

| - » ~ On Saturday night the regular FDP precinct meeting was

| “held at Mb, Zion Church next door to the Freedom Center. The
decislon was made at that neeting to end the boycott on |
-Tuesday, August 17, There seemed no hope that continuing the
boycott at the present time would force the school authorities
to take seriously the demands of students and parents,

| - After the neeting onygSaturday, August 14, some peBPH:
;- remailned with guns to protect the Freedon Center., Sometime
' sbefore midnight three shots were fired at the house, Two

- ;. shots were fired back at the night riders, 1\ o

g
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1ing, Sunday, August 15, FB! men and Sheriff

1

& - /. 8trickland examined the new bullet holes in the Freedom Center,

/ digging out two slugs, .- T O
- #° + Later in the morning, the Sheriff returned with two of
+ the three men who had driven by and shot the previous night.
He and they explained that they had shot not at the house but
at a rabbit that had crossed the road in front .of thelr ca
as they were passing the Freedom Center, They said they
warrants out for whoever had shot at them, [ W ATNeE

one of the men who was in the car Saturday night was injured,
~. elther by buckshot*or*by*gravelfthat-had been kicked up by
buckshot, when their car was fired at, I |
- Sunday afternoon several of the workers attempted to—
-swear‘out»warrants'against‘peopleftheyiwererablevto.identify'
when they were attacked on Friday night, The local Justice
of the Peace refused to allow then to swear out warrants,
- At the present things are very tense. We receive
| . | - virtually no protection from the sheriff or the FBI, There
$W=Mﬂ1?w | have been no arrests of those who are known to have threatened
DocId: 32550489 , S T T - - | _
Page 8 b
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our lives. The*looal Negro' pe0p1e are.hte organized to
| protect: thcmselves._ The Freedom Center remains in operation.
) It is very posslble that people will be hurt or killed if
thefSheriff and FBI remain as irresponslble as they have been
80 Iare
The school boycott, officially over tomorrww, aooomplished
the rosignation of the Principal, the acquisition of a few
new books and coat racks, and vague promises for more equipu
nent. More significantly, it made clear to the comnunity who
1t was who had power over the schools., There wWas a definite
progression of thought. The first target was the Principal,
‘but pecple ceame to reallze that he was only controlled, and
that it was the white people who controlled the purse strings
who must be overcome, The boycott gave a nurber of students
the experience of being leaders and of deallng with the white
conmnunity in a new way
We Judge the boycott to be neither a sucoess nor a failure,
but - a 1earning exporience. i
| . _The Movement in the Weetern part of Clay County will
oontinue, the emphmsis has already changed from the schools
to voter registration and o*eparlng for the ASC elections in
‘ Decembers It will ¢ ﬂtlnue'whether or not there is 1oca1 law
| | | enforcement,,u T 4 | R T

MGL

E - fT; a-ff~;f,‘;fafVQJ.*?LF?~5Q€47{.   august 17, 1965

! | - We have flnally ‘been allowed to swear out Warrants against
SR ‘two persons who were identified on ‘Priday night. -As far as.
| B we know, nelther has yet been arrested. We have heard that

| warrants have been sworn against twho Beasley students, - leaders
| in the boycott, and one ‘staff worker., We expect they will

be arreSted“today.‘ We don't ﬁnoW'the nature of the warrants.

o . . . N ' o . . R B N . . i
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PP, L . august 17, 1965 |
: - Last night at 9PM five shots were fired on the hill P S,
R where the Freedon House and the Church where we have meet~ eﬁg%f
| ing xs €, The local Qegro who weht to the church saw the cary ;;k?@?_%'
5 blue and White 1960 Chevrolet. The. sheriff was walting  [Z 7]
at the house of the local whites: from.whom.we've had the: .
most trouble, the Blanchards, for the Negro, He had follow=
ed the Chievrolet about 2 minutes later, He was drunk, and |
‘accused the Negro of the shootings the other night, and
warned him that there were two carloads of arned whites |
~walting for him and that he would be:followed on the high-
way., He spent the night with a Neg®o family. Negroes
and whites are armed and the atmosphere ls very tense.
We still can®t get any help from the FBI, and the local
law officials have now shown clearly that they will not
stop the ﬁiolenée andomicht actually be oarties to it
thenselves. B
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Memorandum
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Toi'-:v "SAC o  <«_-‘,'  -  R DATE: = 8/15/65

FRQM : M. J AMES KIDD .

L
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e

[RED INTO HOUSE,

.SUB]ECTE,"
| , SSISSIPPI,

N

At 6:02 PM this date I received a call from ALBERT HALPRIN,
"mately:lO:SQfPM,’g/lh/65;'threé_Shots,had”been“fired into a
house in Phoeba, Miss. from a passing car. As a result of these
8hots, some local citizens who were protecting a nearby church
fired two shots at the car. No injuries. - o
The above was given to Supr. Helgeson and SA L. P. Smith.
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COFO, West Point, Missississippi, who advised me that at approxi~
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

- FDP, Ja
-from FDP, West P01nt and requested her to contact the FBI in
Jackson, and have them.ccntact the nearest office to West Point

T T T T e e e e e e e s B e ——

' &Z??:ZLE;?:\;NNO 10 ‘ : /’ 5010— 166 ~05 - n ‘ . o //N“?
'UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum -
- SAC - j - S o DATE: 8/1&/65w

M. JAMESKIDD, SPC

~ HARASSMENT q,*ﬁFDP
 WEST POINTg” MISS.

RACTAL MATTERS .

?”33 PM this date I received a call from SHERRY MAXIE,
gkson, who advised me that she had just received a call

At

and have &he FBI come to West Point. MAXIE said that accerdlng
to her source the local whites had been hara331ng the MFDP in
West Point and some of them had guns, m.anlng the WhltGS.
MAXIE had no further details,

- The above was given to Supr. Helgescn and SA Lynn P, Smlth
who was to contact the local authorities re abovo.

> -~ Jackson

i
{

NW 48117
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3 '2 . OPTIO;ALEFO-l: 'gNNo 0 s010-107 AN
| UNITED STATES Wi UANMENT o
M emoran d um
o : SAC, JACKSON (157-3738) paTE:  8/17/65
FROM : SUPV, HUNTER E. HELGESON - N '\

SUBJECT: 4 ARASSMENT OF MFDP

WEST POINT, MISSISSIPPI
RM

At 11: 43 AM, 8/17/65, an individual 1dentify1ng
himself as JOHN BUFFINGTON COFO, West Point, Miss., tele-"
phonically advised that at approxm,mately 9: 00 PM, 8/16/65
| five shots were ''fired in the v1c1.n1ty of the freedom o
house" at Pheba MlSSlSSlppl.

—

He stated that JANE L*?KHARDT*was_present when
thls occurred. ST | .

|
j
/572770~
SEARCHED ._____INDEXED
smmuzwjgs_ﬂm
| AU@ 171965
- Jackson o I—JACKSON
HEH:cj/
@/
; Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
NW 28117
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL, FCRM NQ. 10 7 s010-106-05
MAY 1982 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . e

Memorandum
FiLE (157-3738) DATE: 8/26/65

SAC ROY K. MOORE

HARRASSMENT OF MFDP
WEST POINT, MISS.
RM .

At 5:10 p.m., Saturday, 8/21/65, Supervisor
BOB PETERSON, Division 6, called and related that JOHN DOAR,
Department, had received a call from one FRANK THOMPSON,
New Jersey, who in turn had received a call from an unknown
girl's father to effect she and others at Pheba, Miss.,
were going to have a meeting in a church in Clay Co. and
desired protection. They were afraid of harrassment from
the BLANSET family. DOAR desired to know whether we were
aware of the incident, whether locel officers had been
advised and whether the BLANSET family were in violation
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, I informed Supervisor
PETERSON the Bureau was already in possession of info
relating to this incident and that it was an attempt
on the part of the MFDP to get us to ''guard” a church
meeting they were going to have Sunday night, however,
we would send @ follow-up teletype to further elucidate.

(:;Zr Jacks& ‘

i 48%L7

RKM:elw -
(1) (I =~373%- ¢
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AT 1965
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. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Jackson, MlSSLSgippi |

I n Reply Please Refer to | Aug@-St 2 @ 1 6 5

File No.

THE HARASSMENT OF THE MISSISSIPM
 FREEDOM~PEMOCRATIC PARTY PHEBA
MISSISSIPPI AKGUST 14 16 1965

RACJAL —

- On August 14 1965 at 7:33 p.m,, @ t@l@phon@ @311
‘was received from Sherry Mﬁx1egiM135l581ppi Freedom
Democratic Party (MFDP), Jackson, Mississippi, who advised
a representative of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
- that she had received a call from the MFDP headquarters in
West Point, MlSSiSSlppi and that they had requested her to
contact the FBI in Jackson, Mississippi, and have them .-
contact the nearest office in West Point, Mississippi, to have -
the FBI come to West Poimt, Mississippi., Maxie said that
according to her source 1@cal'whit@s had been harassing the

- MFDP in West Point and some, of them had gunssvm@@ning the
whites. Maxie had no further detailsohg, |
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~ On August 14, 1965, the abQV@ informatl©n‘wa$-
furnish@d to Chief of P@lice Themas F, Smith, West Point Police
Department, Investigator Dam Davis, MiSSlSSlppl Highway —
Safety Patrol (MHSP), Mantes, Mississippi, and to Sheriff
Joe Ed Stri@klane Clay @@@nty_Sherlff,QHQEEi@@g’W@St_‘oints

.Misglgslpplo

- On August 15, 1965 at 6 pc,mo a t@leph@n@ call
was received fr@m‘Alb@rt Halprlng MFDP, West Point, Missis-
sippi, who advised & representative of the FBIL that approxi-

- mately 10:50 p.m. om Augugt 14, 1965, three shots had been
fired imto her house in Pheba, MiSSlSSlppi from a passing car,
and as a result of these Sh@ts  local citizens who were
protecting a nearby church, fir@@ two shots at th@ ‘aute-
m@b11@°~ Th@re'were no lnjuries xm@urr@d |
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OF THE'MISSISSIPPI : _.

THE HARASSMENT
 FREEDOM DEMOCRA

RATIC EARTY PHEBA,

On August 17, 1965, at 11°43 a¢ma9 an individual
who identified hlmself as John Euffingt@mg MFDP, West Point,
Mississippi, telephonically advised a' repreS@ntative of

the FBI at Jackson, Mississippi, that some shots had been
fired in the viclnity of the Freedm ;HQuse at Pheba Missis-
sippi. | o | - |
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-identlty @f the interviewing a

 to the FB

this write-up.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

J@HN »UFFINGTON Pro Ject Dlrect@rg'M1981SSLpp1
om Demc ¢ Party (MFDP)9 West Point, Mississippi,
was contacte@ at the MFDP headquarters, 451 Cottrell Street,
West Point, Mississippi, at which time he was advised of- the

gent and the nature of the
igation, BUFFINGTON adV1se€ as follcwso,

G

" He said that it was no: use furnlshing lnformati@n
I relative to the fears of the MFDP in the Pheba,

Mississippi area as the FBI'would not protect the MFDP person-
nel in the Pheba area, He said that the. local law enforcement

.~@ff1@ers and the Sheriff of Clay C@untyg M1551831pp19'wgr@
doing nothing to protect the MFDP

rw'rkers in the Pheba,

Mississippi area, BUFFINGTION advised that a long and detalled*
. ‘”';g" had been prepared in this ma}@er by several of

DP workers and that it would be made available to the

FBIW&y “J L.CKARl'wh@ had been ingtrmmentﬂl in preparing

.....
,,,,,

B

On _8/20/65 m;WQSC~P@int;‘Mississigpi "Fﬂe#f Ja@k3@n~157a3?38

by

SA LYNN P, SMITH _ /Isk  poioaipeq 8/24/65

This document contains nelther recommendatlons nor conclusmns of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

MW 4g117°%
DocId: 32550489
Page 16

it and its contents are not {o be dlstrlbuted outsnie your agency



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) . A g | ‘ | o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ﬁj}eﬁéﬁ 8/26/65

JJKY LOCKARD, Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party

(MFDP) worker, was contacted and interviewed at the MFDP

" house at 451 Cottrell Sttreet, West Point, Mississippi.
She was advised of the nature of the investlgation and the

identity of the interV1ewing aﬁento_‘She;adviseé as
fellwwsal I o | e | )

| She sald that she had »repared a c@wplete writemmw'
_eoncernln; the occasions and incidents that had -occurred at
Pheba, Mississippi, from August 16, 1965, and that she is
furmlshing a copy of- thls'writewuﬁ_for inclusmen in the

FBI records, The write-up is set

Lo

”In early July a f:s*azna
Slppl,wes “repaired and painted and opened as a Freed@m‘
Democratic Party Freedom Center, It was, staffed by five

FDP volunteer workers, The Center was to service the

rural, western half of Clay County'whleh had never been |
'worked before, From the time it was opened the Free@o-‘Center
was an irritation to the white residents of Pheba and:the
ounding area, There was continual hrarasement9 p@if

%lfﬁllng at m.ght9 a cross &urned tacks put in the ggéy

Meeting and talking to pe@elealn Pheba anw-the
oun mmunities, the workers sd&n learned that a
‘mojor discontent among Negro citizens was the condition

of their children' s school. Beasley Seh@al is the Negro
-schbol’int Pural, western Clay County. . It draws children
from elght 'WldeSpread Q@uuﬁnltIES'Whﬂ age brwught 'to the

school by ten school bu ,_y,‘_,__j*jgknly about five
s old and has a nlce 10@t,?x:9%' dir wmt fa@llit1@@

On. 8/2@/65 | ijest Polnt M1331551p91 Fwwigackeen 157 3738

by SA LYNN P, SMITH /lsk — - Date dictated 3/24/65

This dnecument contains neither recommendatlons nor conclusmns of the FBI Ttis the property of the FBI and i is loaned to
MW 48117 yo y; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency o ‘
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w@ks for all the children,}often th@re a
1 a‘xks for a class which mi“ht;haVQ-aS'm@nywas5@‘@r
students. The few books there are are hand-me-downs
‘rom the white school, and in very poor r condition, At the
end of the school year chlldren lucky enough to have ome of
e books are made to pay for its: damages. Beasléy has
no seience laboratories, no hcme economics, no industrial
e @ 10 foreign lanxuaxeg not enough desks, poor heating
so children have to wear coats in cold weather, and no fans
or air conditioning in.mldwswumer‘when,th@ split session
being held. | TR |

”There has been proven cofruptl@n in th@ admlnistration
of the county schools. In Spring of 1964 the County.
Superintendent of Schools, a man nam@d Littlejohn, was
convicted of stealing a sum of'money frmm the schools., He
was suspended from his Jab The prlnelpal of Beasley,

E. E, H@arﬁ, had been 1ven authﬁrlth over the hiring
firing « j¢‘1ﬁeasleyg by Littlejohn
and was k@pt on as- principal by Littlejohn S SUCCessor, |
Jo W, McCuiston, even though parents had requested that he

be removed, Heard used his authority to) fire several good

and

‘teachers who opposed him on onme thlng or another. He also

refused to let parents form a PTA ‘_1¥55

1g €0 0 ~11@ ParentS'wer@ paylmﬁ
ges on books every year@. Each @1&589 at least once
d sometimes more often, was asked to raise $30
The class r@is”ﬁg“wr* ey ¥

'ﬂw July 15, after the c@ndltlwn and needs of |
‘ d at FDP yre@lnﬂt m@etin@ in @@V@fal

'@cmmmmltie39 a 11St of 20 demands : | presented
to th@'Sup@rlntendent of Schwﬁlsg @W’ 5ﬂ by four
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Negro citizenms of the area. Nothing was d 0o meet any

of these demands.

Anger over the conditions of the school and the inactio
of the Superintendent led students and parents to begin
discussing and planning for a boycott of the sechool. It
began on July 26, 1965. This was the beginning of the second
week of the summer session, the ‘split' sessiom which runs
f@r elwht‘weeks 1n July and<Aurwst to allcw students to be

e fields. On July 26,
at 7am@ before the school bell rang9 a@out 200 Beasley st
students walked out of Beasley School, singing, and down
th@ street to Beasley Methodist Chur@h to attend Freedom
wol.,  Two FDP'werkers and several styd@nts were leafletting
at the schcol that morning to spread work of the boycott.
Many students had heard already and stayed ‘home., About
- 100 remained in school that dayo The Average Daily Att@nd@nCQ
of Eeasley had been abmut 550 The total enrollmemt was 700,

"About Sam.that'mornlng Shefiff J@‘
came into the church. It was pac 1d '
were singing Freedom Songs. .’ The Sherlff arrested thre@
”JP'W@rkerS‘who'were sitting in the back of the church.

e ¢ -k and walked to the front of the chureh, and the
Students stopped singing. He began talklegg t@lllﬂg the
students that they had a good school, that they shouldn't

let themselves be led out of school, an@ that he, their

sheriff, was 100%, The students beg@n laughing, Mr, Strickland
then att@mpteﬂ to arrest two more workers who were im the

front section of the church. Neither co-operated, and he
left saying he would be back to arrest them later, He didn't
lents had left Fr@ed@mggchﬁol to r@tmrn ko

return until stud
the school bugas@

"In Freedmm Sch@el that Mbn@ay there was a non-violent

"erksh@p and a dlSCﬂSSl@n of non-violence. Students agreed
or the aaycotte¢ There was dlsgussi@n

NW 48117
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and role playing about'what to do shculd students not be
allowed on the buses at noon. Students believed it was
their right to ride those buses home, and decided to sit
down in fr@nt of them,if they‘wer@ n®t alldwed on.,

| "At abaut 11:30am students left the church amd m@r@h@d

back to Beasley School. They boraded the buses with mo

ouble., However, at the road in front. of the school, and
in front of Beasley Church, seven more FDP'work@rS'W@r@
arrested. There were a tetal of ten arrests that day, all
staff workers., GhargeS'agalnst five of them, who had only
driven in from town to observe, were dropped. The other
five were charged with disturblng peace;, and were all out
“on bond by Tuesday eveningo | SR |

| "With all the'workers in Jail the students took over,
,.spreaiinw'w@rd of the boycott, and conducting I dom School.,
In the local newspaper, the Daily Times Lead@r9 articles
about the failure of the boycott began appearing. The
- Superintendent of Schools called for a meeting of parents
‘f@r Weﬂnesd&y atl$easley@ arents an@wstud@mtg @allge‘

’Wewnesday m&eting9 feellng its @nly j"g d
- the boycott and ing it would be @@ntrollewfbﬁ“tw\
Superintendent and Princlpal “About four- p@@ple attended
the‘W@dnesday meeting, and it was called off. But the mext
day in the Daily Times Leader it was" annoumc@d that forty
parents voted tw:cwntinue the split session at Beasley.
>d a 2lst demand to- th@lr list of 20=-am
nd V75easley s split session., ‘Though there are a number
of families who are in favor of the gplit segsion because
they need their children in the fields, it is clear th@t

a majorlty;wf students and parents. want it ended.,

"The mext move of the Sup@rinten&@nt was to put
pressure on the bus drivers. They were told not to pick
up children known to be goin to Fr@@dgﬁ School. Child

7
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- - in school were told they'wou1£,ﬁa 1 O

\ if they went to the church to Ereeﬂcm School ﬁ@@a@S@ of
 this, attendence at Freedom School declined- sllghtly th@

first week, and a great deal deal the second week as

pressure increased But children continued to stay at

hom There were between 100 and 200 at . Beasley School each

day of the first week of the boyecott, and about 200 to

250 the second week. More and more pressure was put on

the bus drivers. They were given lists of students mot to

be allowed on the buses. Students, however, were always4'

successful in getting on the buses to ride home from - -

Freed@m school, thiugh some were not abl@ to get to @@hool

But on Thnrsday9 August 5, seven @ity poll@@m@n and
the sh@riff'were on hand from 7am on to guard the buses
‘rom the boycotters at Freei@m School. When they walked,

ing, from Freedom ) ‘ Beasley about 11: 45@m3

m were arrested The yd@né@st child @rr@@t@d
@@unty

:tﬁe oldest 19. They'wer@ taken to city and eo
;Jails 1n'West Point, fingerprinted phed, and

1d photograr
released'without charges in the late aft@rno@n@
workers were also arrested at the county:jail:
justice'; they were attempting to take:

Thr@@VF@?
for okstfu@tinﬁ

“ﬂg Thursday aftern@on at Bpm parents m@t Wlth th@
nt of Schools, J.W. McCuiston, Substlt@ting for

Eud s'kxi‘made an appointm@nt to see him but whe
were in Jall Supe dent refused to dig@ugg tb@
21 demands of the @wycott'with the parents. -

| ~ "On Frlday aftermc&mg several different paf@nt@<a
-'Wlth th@ Su.permtendento rgained with them, saying

he would fire Principal Heard 1f they ended the boycott
have H@@fd

and presented a petition signed by
¥ emo These parents beg

@hlldrem back to school.
NW 48117 o 8 R
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demonstrators and ripping off their
 Mississipki Cattle Investigator, Mr. B. Cowart, died of a

him and that

in the white community. It'must have b
demonstrations an added goad. At 2am on Sunday morning,

| tim@9 four

JN 157-3738
6 |

: - "This was the second attempt by the Superintendent to
define in his terms the students' boycott. Their protest -
from the start was based on the 20 demands drawn up by
nity meetings, and later increased to 21 demands
papers and school authorities first claimed

But the news;

that the boycott was only protesting the split session,
- and then, later, thought that its only aim was to have
the principal removed. They contlnmally refused to di
'serl@usly the 21 demandse

"On Friday morning, before the second grtup 'f @af@ntsw

met'W1th the Superintendent there was a demonstration at
the courthouse in West P01nt - It was in protest of the
conditions at Beasley Sdnool and the arrests of the 55
children on Thursday, 58 demonstrators were arrested, |
While seaf@hlmﬁwlA.

charged with mlocking the sidewalk, W |
FDP and SNCC pims, a

heart attack. One of the demonstrators, oo gOm
of | o , was charged with man-
slaughter. However, he was nowhere near Mr. Cowart when

died, though it was claimed that Cowart was S@@r@hlmg
;grgw hls hamé &@@k tm hlt Him J@St b@f.f@
o | rome ‘lwag but ne MSlyQ im 3@11
Ch@rg@s agalnst hin “ﬂmjf the next day. ChargeS'W@re
also dropped a ifu@nstrat@rs and all
those under 18 years Qld paid fines f@r-sf

obstructing the sidewalk,

he

FOIA(b) (6)

7

he died

"There was much anger c

for some of them, to whom the p Pheb
Center was a constant irritat1@n9 an& the a@ycott @a¢¢,

August 8, night riders fired two series of shots into i
Freedom C@ﬁt@fo There were six people in the house at the
FDP workers and two lawyérs. The two lawyers,
, and two of the workers had

Bi11

Kopit and James  Shellow
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just arrived at the Center, hav1na driven in from the
Marshall Motel in West Point where they had been meeting
with C@ngressman Reuss. They had just finished bri

me groceries into the Freedom C@nt@r9_3111 Ko
outside looking a toothbrush in the car, the others
‘were talking @getherg‘when the shooting beg After it
| ped, the six people left the h@US@ by the ba@k and
went across a field to a nelg be om The neighbor's
house was als» o that . -

| "Se}day'mornlngg after it became light, 51 bullet
hules were counted in the fromt wall of the Fr@@&ow-@@ﬁtero

Th@re_W@re abc ut 10 holes 1n the nglzhbor s hnuge¢- Sh@rlff

g¢ They examined'the aullet h.l@S and took lmpx@@w
c ‘cf tire tracks in the gravel road in front of the house.
The Sheriff explained how 'these things happ@n , and commented
on his inability to patrol the whole county. The FBI men
took stat@mentga - Congressman Reuss came out. and questioned
@@nts and parents abou 'f@agley S@h@.l

“The boyeott continued

'HOT@V@%Q Freedom School was suspended:
did n not want to continue to g
the S@hool buses home after they had :}-~
edom School at Beasley Church lnst@ad-of B@asl@y S@hool
1dence at the sahwgl rose, ZILhe violence of Sﬁ§day and

ne&esSity of gt g the Fﬁe@@%m Cent@r at nlght ag‘w@ll

on 1ﬂt0 it@ th:f);r w@@k

udent lead@rsg dis
of the boycott and
xnfwrmatlon ané"’
who had

Oy ltl@S ® WLﬁh th@ 1@@k .f
*@vfce of th@t @m&ll g: of par@nﬁg

HW 48117
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-"In spite of thls, E.E. Heard resiwaéd-asvpﬁin@ipal

in the 1atter part of the'week@ |

: "Those chlldren in school began recelving a f@w new
| bnks9 still not enough to go around even for th@m9 and

coat- ra@ks~began appearing in the rooms.
- "On Frlday, Au;ust 13, there was a S@@ond dewomstr@é
tlen at the Casrthouse in ‘town to demand the right to protest

nificant changes in the school. About 200 people

and sigr 24
the FDP @ffi@@ in West Point to the

-marched single file from
courthouse, and into a courtroom where the Sheriff and the

School Board Attorney, Harvey Buck, and the Superintendent
of Schools allowed people to ask questi@ns for about half an

an hour, People at this meeting were not_ treated
y would be arrested if they
mands and questioms were

hour to
'With’f@@pe@tw They“were told the
were not orderly and quiet. Their de
not met with honesty or seriomsnessq

- "Friday nltht three p@Opleg one worker ana two local
Studemtsg stayed in the Pheba Freedom Center. Abou ; *

a carlocad of local whites drove up, and began prowlin
the house. One of them, whom one of the local stude

worked for amd who said he wanted to talk, was a11@W@j 1@81@@0_
After being in the house about 20 minutes, he pulled a gun@_
grabbed one o 1e local students, and put the gum to t
" neck, threatening to kill the 2 students and the st@ff‘workero
't;mns and as he did this the student

Th@'work@r grabbed a sho
who was being held at gun point, grabbed the wrist of his as-
to get the

sailant.. Hclding hlsww'rist9 the student managed
assailant o_ o The carload of whites 1@ft after

one of th@m.klckedhln the windshield of the project car.

After a short time the two students and the FﬁP'Workeﬁ left
' On the way

the house to go to town to report the incidemt.  Or
their car was seen by the same people who had just been at
'ﬁ and‘mv@rtak@@@ Th@ @ar of

HW 48117
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~escape by quickly turning and driving down a dirt rmxd
- were then able to get to the h@me of a local Negroo

- of the three men who had driven

- house

.kl@ked up by

JN 157-3738

FDP worker and the two students who managed t@ ,
. They

with the

”Later is was dlscovered that the Freed@m Cent@r h@d

been sh@t 1nto after they had left,

On Saturday nlght the regular FDP pre@ln@t m@@timﬁ Was
held at Mt. Zion Church next door to the Freedom Center. The
decision was made at that meeting to end the boycott on |
Tuesday, August 17. There seémed no hope that continuing the
boycott at the present time would force the school authorities

to take serlausly the demands of students and parents.

MAfter the meeting on the next nlght Saturdays
ugust 143 some people remained with guns to protect the
dom Center. Sometime before midnight three shots were
d at the house. Two shots were fired back at the night
riders., | | | BT

I m@n and

“The next morning3 Sunday, August 15, FB

'Sherlff'Strlckland examlned the new bullet h.l@@ 1n th@ Fr@@dmm

"Later in the morning, the Sheriff returned with two
by and shot the previous
night. He and they explained that they had shot mot at the

e but at a rabbit that had crossed the road inm front of
their car as they were passing the Freedom Center. They said
they had warrants wut fsr'whoever hae.shot at th@m@ W@
learned that o
was injured, elther by buckshot or %y gravel th@t h@@;{..a
buckshot, When their car was fired at@ -

”Sunday afternoon several of the'warkerg attg@@t@d
to swear out warrants against people they were able to identify
when they were attacked on Friday night. The local Justice

of the Peace refused to allow them to swear out warrants.

12
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‘have

against two persons who were identified

JN 157 3738

"At the present things are very tense. We receive
virtually no protection from the sheriff or the FBI. - There
been no arrests of those who are known to have threatened
our lives. The local Négro people are are organized to

protect themselves. The Freedom Center remains in operationm.

It is very possible that people will be hurt or killed if
the Sheriff and FlI remain as lrxeS@@n51ble as they have been

80 faro

“The sch@@l baycott, offlcially over tomorrow,
complished the resignation of the Principal, the acquisitionm
of a few new books and coat racks, and vague promises for
equipment., More significantly9 it made clear to the
~ommunity who it was who had power over the schools. There
was a definite progression of thought. The first target
was the Principal, but people came to realize that he was
only controlled, and that it was the white people‘who controlled
the purse stringS'who must be overcome. The boycott gave a
ber of students the experience of belng leaders and of

num|
dealing'W1th the'white Co‘fﬁnity in g new way.

"We Judge the boycott to be neither a Su@@ess nor a
but a learnlng experlencea. - .

fail@feg

. "The ﬁwvement in the western part « of @1@y @ounty'will
@ontlnue° the emp |

hasis has already changed from the schools
to voter registration and preparing

g for the ASC @1ectiong in
It will contlnue'whether or not ther@ is 1@@&1 law

@mf@r@ow@nt@ o - | BN

UMGL

"August 1? 1965

ed to swear @ut W@rrantg
on Friday night. As

, neither has yet been arrested. We have

“We have finally been allww

50

far aS‘we know

13



| mwst trouble, the Blanchards, for the Neg

We expect they'w111 be arrested t

waiting for him and that he would be followed on the hig
way. He spent the night with a Negro family. N@grses

JN 157 3733
10

heard that warrants have been sworn against twh Beasley
students, leaders in the boycott, and one staff'workero

oday

nature of the warrants.-

"august 17, 1965

”Last night at 9PM five shots*were fired on the hill

where the Freedom House and the Church where we have meete
~ings. The local NégrO'who'went to the church saw the car,

a blue and white 1960 Chevrolet. The sheriff was waiting»

at the house of the local whites from whom we've had the |
ro, He had followe

the Chevrolet about 2 minutes later. He was drunk, and
a@@used the Negro of the sh@@tlngs ‘the other night, and *
warned him that there were two carloads of armed'whltes

hm

and whites are armed and the atmosphere is very tense.

. We still can't get any help from the FBI, and the local

W 48117
DocId: 32550489
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clearly-that they will not
be parties to it

law officials have now shown
stop the vxolence and‘might actually
themselves., |

"JIL" | oot
' 2l k) . o R )
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 workers with the MFDP'would be directly responsib

- JN 157-3738
11

|  In addltion to furnishing the above informatic
L@CKARD advised that she could not furnish any direct
information regarding the shots that were fired imto the
house at Pheba, Mississxppl, and that it was dmfficult

to say if any shots actually ‘hit their house or not as the.
house had been so shot up on ‘the occa31on-wf the shootlng

that occurred there on.August 8 1965@

?J advised that she was very dlsappolnt@d
t wrotectln@
ible for any

| LOCKA
and said that the FBI due to its policy of no

forthcoming violence: in Clay County and that this violence

would prabably be the results of inefficient law enforcement

by the p@llce department, sheriff“s off:l.ce9 and the FBI,
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1fr¢m the personnel at the Mi
~ Party (MFDP) House near Pheba, Mississippi. He said that
this house is located adJacent to the Mount Zion Chureh on

a very rural road in a rural part of Clay County. He. said

 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

8/26/65

- Date

Sheriff JOE El STRICKLANI Clay County Sheriff S
O0ffice, West Point, Missi531ppl,'was advised of the nature
of the inquiry and the 1dentity of the investigating agent.
Sheriff STRICKLAND was advised that any information he
might furnish could be used in a court of 1aw° Shermff

-STRICKLANI adv1sed as folldws@_,_v

He sald that he had reeelved numerous emiplainte
‘881ss1pp1 Freedom Democratic

that the purpose of the MFDP establishing themselves in thlse\_
house was unknown to him but that the house was wned by
VALENTINE Family and that the VALENTINE Family had been very
antagonistic toward the leasley Scheol9 an all Negro school
located in the rural part of Clay County. He explained
that Mrs. VALENTINE had been ‘discharged by a principal at
the school two or. three years previously and therefore she
had vowed to ''get even'. He said that he has investigated

. numerous cemplalnts of'whlte people in automobiles armed and

waiting to shoot or to persecute the MFDP people im Pheba,
Mississippi, and on each Qcca31on‘when he has stopped auto-
mobiles, he has found that they are usually 1nm1vlﬁme1e*who
have been intox1cated and who due to their lack of education
and understandinz, know no way to react to the MFDP workers
being in the community other than by some type of violence.
He has not stopped one automobile thus far in which he hae
found any weapons. He said that on the occasion of the
complaint of the shooting that he made a thorough investiga-
tion -of the sheoting and that it resulted in the identifying

of two ind:.vn.duals9 IHE_jON’MC KEE and JOHN TH@MAS Cexﬁ both

'whlte maleso'

',Fﬂe#Jaekswn-157 3738

P SMITH / 13k . ‘ Date dlctatedi 8/ 24/5{
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S He sald that these individuaIS'were going coon
hunting on a Saturday night at approximately 11:30 p.m, when
they passed in the vicinity of*where thell;;NSw%'hnuse

was situated, He said that as they passed there, a rabbit

ran out in the'middle of the road and they stopped their
automobile and one of the. individuals fired a weapon at the
rabbit., Upon d@ing this, someone from a great distance away
fired a blast at them.resulting in some rocks being thrown -
up around the. autom@bile and one of the rocks cut the

elbow of JOHN 'THOMAS COX. He had come to the Sheriff' s house
and wanted to swear out a'warrant charging personnel at the
MFDP house with assault and battery. He said that he had
talked to these individuals and talked them out of‘ﬁgking a:
warrant as he certalnly did not'want to cause any more
dlsturbance o - IiE-mIEE . g L

He further advised that on the Sunday ‘ol
Sunday'norning, August 15, 1965, he had gone to ‘the MFDP
house and asked those pecple present'why they had not re-
ported the shooting and no one there could give him any
type of explanation as to why the sh@@ting'was not reported
to him. He said that he feels positive that if ﬁher@ was
any shooting occurred at the MFDP house or ne Mount -
Zion Church, then it had originated with those indivxdugg,
ount Zion Church. o

in the MFIP hnuse and the g_

¥ He said that further investigatian comd@@ted by
hﬂm on each night reflected that on Monday night, August 16,
1965, there was talk of those at the MFDP hou

se of shots

-le .

on the scene on August 16, 1965, ‘when the shots were
reported to have been fired@l He said that the shntS'W@fe
not shots from any type of'weapon*whatsoever, but actually
were a result of a backfire of a muffler of a N@groﬁ
automobile known to him only as CLUCK., He said that: ta‘A
Negro was drunk and that it had been necessary for him to

' bein?"fired in the vicinity. He said that he was actually

- make him stop drivmng hls autamdbile in the vicinity uf the
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chat he e 18 just down the road from the MFDP houss sud
they must entirele 4oonc, tAforming the BLANSETT Family that
 Further ) e gROTe the personnel at the MFDP houge so

it

; chr ®

RICKLAND further advised that it was
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AIRTEL

702 DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM:  SAC, JACKSON (157-3738) (C)

THE BARASSMENT OF THE MISSISSIPPI
FREEDOYM DEMOCRATIC PARTY, mmg
MISSISSIPPL, AUGUST 1&»15, 19&5
By

, Enclosed herewith are 8 ﬁﬁpiéﬁ‘ﬂf a LHM
xaiative to the-aheve captioned matter.

' One copy of this LHM has been f@rwarded to the
UsA, NDM, Oxford, Mississippi.

Incidents set forth in the "write up' furnished
by JAY LOCKARD have been covered by investigation by the
Jackson Division in the following cﬁmmunic&tians to the
Bureaug

LHM entitled "BOYCOIT OF BEASLEY QCWL,, HKGPMAY
46, CL&Y COUNTY; MISS., 3[5{65 - ﬁﬁw Jackson ﬁile
157”36&10 ' . .

“BILLY BUSBY, JOHN LUTHER BELL = vmtrma CR",
Jockson file 46-1267, A

MRACIAL DEMONSTRATIONS, &ms'.e nzm’a mss,g 3/6!65 - -

RM", Jacksan file 157-3692, /

- Bureau (Enc., 8)
| f? Jackson s
LPs/ 1sk7‘/ (

INy 7 5;,3‘9— Ca
.— , Searched =

Serialized__ L

Indexed - — S

Filed_ AD -
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"JAMES BRYANT WYATT, JAMES IAVERT BLANSETT,

CLEMMIE CHILDS, LLOYD WATSON; ALBERT PHILLIP HALPRIN Aka

Burt -~ VICTIM, THEGBQRE BALLARD.B- VICTIM, THOMAS GENE :
BELK -~ VICTIM - CR-EL",

"PICKETING AND PﬁﬂTEST AGATNST SPLIT SCHOOL TERM,
WEST POINT, MISSISSIPPI, AUGUST 13, 1965 - CRA, 1964,
PUBLIC EDﬂCéTION H Jackson file 173-401.

: The Jackson Division contemplates taking no
further action on this matter..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 8/26/65

: Sheriff JOE ED STRICKLAND, Clay County Sheriff's
Office, West Point, Mississippi, was advised of the nature
of the inquiry and the identity of the investigating agent.
-Sheriff STRICKLAND was advised that any information he '
might furnish could be used in a court of law. Sheriff
STRICKIAND advised as follows: '

‘He said that he had received numerous complaints
 from the personnel at the Mississippi Freedom Democratic
Party (MFDP) House near Pheba, Mississippi. He said that
this house is located adjacent to the Mount Zion Church on
a very rural road in.a rural part of Clay County. He said
that the purpose of the MFDP establishing themselves in this
house was unknown to him but that the house was owned by a
VALENTINE Family and that the VALENTINE Family had been very
antagonistic toward the Beasley School, an all Negro school
located in the rural part of Clay County. He explained
that Mrs. VALENTINE had been discharged by a principal at
the school two or three years previously and therefore she
had vowed to "get even',  He said that he has investigated
numerous complaints of white people in automobiles armed and
waiting to shoot or to persecute the MFDP people in Pheba,
Mississippi, and on each occasion when he has stopped auto-
mobiles, he has found that they are usually individuals who
have been intoxicated and who due to their lack of education
and understanding, know no way to react to the MFDP workers
 being in the community other than by some type of violence.
He has not stopped one automobile thus far in which he has
found any weapons. He said that on the occasion of the
complaint of the shooting that he made a thorough investiga-
tion of the shooting and that it resulted in the identifying
of two individuals, THERMON MC KEE and JOHN THOMAS COX, both

white males.

on _8/20/65 West Point, Mississippi wile #Jackson 157-3738-9

by SA LYNN MITH /1Sk Date dictated 8/ 24/65

This document contains neit}ém{ommendations nor conclusions «f the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its“@ontents are not to be distributed outsidyy . agency.
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He said that these individuals were going coon
hunting on a Saturday night -at approximately 11:30 p.m, when
they passed in the vicinity of where the BIANSHZ house
was situated, He said that as they passed there, a rabbit
ran out in the middle of the road and they stopped their
automobile and one of the individuals fired a weapon at the
rabbit, Upon doing this, someone from a great distance away
fired a blast at them resulting in some rocks being thrown
up around the automobile and one of the rocks cut the
elbow of JOHN THOMAS COX., He had come to the Sheriff's house
and wanted to swear out a warrant ¢harging personnel at the
MFDP house with assault and battery. He said that he had
talked to these individuals and talked them out of making a
warrant as he certalnly did not want to cause any more
disturbance., ' nvc :

He further advised that on the Sunday following

Sunday morning, August 15, 1965, he had gone to the MFDP
house and asked those people present why they had not re-
~ported the shooting and no one there could give him any
type of explanation as to why the shooting was not reported
to him, He said that he feels positive that if there was
any shooting occurred at the MFDP house or at the Mount
Zion Church, then it had originated with those 1nd1v1du@&s
.in the MFDP house and the Mount Zion Church.

: He said that further investigation conducted by
‘him on each night reflected that on Monday night, August 16,
1965, there was talk of those at the MFDP house of shots
being fired in the vicinity. He said that he was actually
on the scene on August 16, 1965, when the shots were
reported to have been fired He said that the shots-were
not shots from any type of weapon whatsoever, but actually
were a result of a backfire of a muffler of a Negroi's.
automobile known to him only as CLUCK., He said that this
Negro was drunk and that it had been necessary for him to
make him stop driving his automobile in the vicinity of the
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Mount Zion Church and the MFDP house. He said that when the
so-called "shots'" were fired that he was at the BLANSETT
House which is just down the road from the MFDP house and
that he was at that time informing the BLANSETT Family that
they must entirely ignore the personnel at the MFDP house so
that no further difficulties would occur. '

Sheriff STRICKIAND further advised that it was
significant to him that no report had been made to him of
the so-called shooting that occurred on August 16, 1965,
because he was at the scene and he knew that no such shooting
took place. /
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

g ‘ ‘Diate __8/26/65

JJAY LOCKARD, Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party
(MFDP) worker, was contacted and interviewed at the MFDP
" house at 451 Cottrell Sttreet, West Point, Mississippi.
She was advised of the nature of the investigation and the
identity of the interv1ewing agent,' She advised as
follows:

She said that she had prepared.a complete write-up
concerning the occasions and incidents that had occurred at
Pheba, Mississippi, from August 16, 1965, and that she is
furnlshing a copy of this write-up. for inc1u31on in the
FBI records, The write-up is set out below

""Pheba ‘Mississippi
e August 16, 1965
' "In early July a ‘three-room shack in Pheba9 Mass1s=
sippi was repaired and painted and opened as a Freedom
Democratic Party Freedom Center. It was, staffed by five
FDP volunteer workers. The Center was. to service the
rural, western half of Clay County which had never been
worked before. From the time it was opened the Freedom Center
was an irritation to the white residents of Pheba amd-the
. surrounding area. There was continual harassment, people
prowling at night, a cross burned, tacks put in the driyveway.

Meeting and talking to people in Pheba and the
surrounding communities, the workers soop learned that a
mojor discontent among Negro citizens was the condition
of their children's school. Beasley School is the Negro
.school’ int fural, western Clay County. . It draws children
from elght widespread communities who" are brought ‘to- the
school by ten school buses, Beasley is’ ‘only about five
: years old and has a nice looking build:.ng9 but facllitles

o, 8/20/65 . West Point, Mississippl g slackson 157-3738 - ¢
by SA LYNN B?':’SMITH /1Sk _ .._Date dictated 8/24/65

This document contains-néither recommendatlons nor conclusxons of the FBI. 1tis the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and‘ffn contents are not to be distributed ou$- " your agency.
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enough books for all the children, often there are but five
or six books for a class which might have as many as 50 or
60 students. The few books there are are hand-me-downs
from the white school, and in very poor condltion° At the
end of the school year children lucky" enough to have ome of
these books are made to pay for its damages. Beasley has
no science laboratories, no home economics, no industrial
courses, no foreign language, not enough desks, poor heating
so children have to wear coats in cold weather, and no.fans
or air conditioning in mid-summer when the split session

is being held., :

"There has been proven corruptlon in the a&ministrati@n
of the county schools. In Spring of 1964 the County
Superintendent of Schools, a man named Littlejohn, was
convicted of stealing a sum of money from the schools. He
was suspended from his job. The prlncipal of Beasley,

E. E, Heard, had been given authorith over the hiring and
firing of teachers, and the running of Beasley, by Littlejohn
and was kept on as principal by Littlejohn's successor,

Jo W, McCuiston, even though parents had requested that he

be removed, Heard used his authority to fire several good

‘teachers who opposed him on one th1ng or: another, He also

refused to let parents form a PTA,

"Another grievance parents. have is the constant fund
raising going on in the school. Parents-were paying for
damages on books every year. Each class, at least once
a year and sometimes more often, was asked to raise $30
or $40 in Queen Drives, The class- raising most money would
be priv11eged to provide the queen. No accounting was ever
given of the money raised. o

"On July 15, after the condition and needs of Beasley
had been discussed at FDP precinct meeting in several
communities, a list of 20 demands was drawn up and presented
to the Superlntendent of Schools, J.W. McCuiston, by four
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Negro citizens of the area, Nothing was done to meet any
of these demands.

: Anger over the conditions of the school and the inaction.
of the Superintendent led students and parents to begin
discussing and planning for a boycott of the school. It
began on July 26, 1965. This was the beginning of the second
week of the summer session, the ‘split' sessiom which rums
for eight weeks in July and August to allow students to be
free in spring and fall to work in the fields. On July 26,
- at 7am, before the school bell rang, about 200 Beasley st
students walked out of Beasley School, singing, and down.
the street to Beasley Methodist Church to attend Freedom
School., Two FDP workers and several students were leafletting
at the school that morning to spread work of the boycott.
Many students had heard already and stayed home, About
100 remained in school that day. The Average Daily Attendence
of Beasley had been about 550, The total enrollment was 700, .
|
"About 8am that morning Sheriff Joe Ed Strickland
came into the church, It was packed with students; they
were singing Freedom Songs.. The Sheriff arrested three
FDP workers who were sitting in the back of the church.
He came back and walked to the front of the church, and the
students stopped singing. He began talking, telling the
students that they had a good school, that they shouldn't
let themselves be led out of school, and that he, their
sheriff, was 100%., The students began~1aughingo Mr, Strickland
then attempted to arrest two more workers who were in the
front section of the church. Neither co-operated, and he
left saying he would be back to arrest them later, He didn't
return until students had left Freedom School to return to '
the school buses. : .
"In Freedom School that Monday there was a non-violent
workshop and a discussion of non-violence. Students agreed
to be non-violent for the boycott. There was discugsion
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and role playing about what to do should students not be
allowed on the buses at noon. Students believed it was
their right to ride those buses home, and decided to sit
down in front of them if they were not allowed on.

"At about 11:30am students left the church and marched
back to Beasley School. They boraded. the buses with mo
trouble. However, at the road in front of the school, and
in front of Beasley Church, seven more FDP workers were
arrested. There were a total of ten arrests that day, all
staff workers, Charges against five of them; who had only
driven in from town to observe, were dropped, The other
five were charged with d1sturb1ng peace\9 and were all out
on bond by Tuesday evening, :

"With all the workers in jail, the students toock over,
spreading word of the boycott, and conducting Freedom School.
In the local newspaper, the Daily Times Leader, articles
about the failure of the boycott began appearing. The
Superintendent of Schools called for a . meeting of parents
for Wednesday at Beasley., Parents and students called a
special meeting Tuesday night and decided to boycott the
Wednesday meeting, feeling its only prpose was to defeat
the boycott and feeling it would be controlled by the
Superintendent and Principal. About four people attended
the Wednesday meeting, and it was called off. But the next
day in the Daily Times Leader it“waS'announced that forty
parents voted to continue the split session at Beasley.
Students then added a 2lst demand to their list of 20--am
end to Beasley's split session, Though there are & number
of families who are in favor of the split session because
they need their children in the fields, it is clear thst
a majority of students and parents want’ ‘it ended.

"The next move of the Superintendent was to put

pressure on the bus drivers. They were'told not to pick
" up children known to be going to Freedom School. Children
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in school were told they would not be able to ride hame
if they went to the church to Freedom School. Because of
this, attendence at Freedom School declined slightly the
first week, and a great deal deal the second week as
pressure increased. ' But children c¢ontinued to stay at
home. There were between 100 and 200 at Beasley School . each
- day of the first week of the boycott, and about 200 to
250 the second week, More and more pressure was put on
the bus drivers. They were given lists of students mot to
be allowed on the buses. Students, however, were always
successful in getting on the buses to ride home from
Freedom School, though some were not able to get to school
in the morning° .

| "But on Thursday, August 5, seven city policemen and
the sheriff were on hand from 7am on to guard the buses
from the boycotters at Freedom School. When they walked,
singing, from Freedom School toward Beasley about 11: &5@m9
55 of them were arrested. The youngest child arrested
was 10, the oldest 19. They were taken to city and county
jails in West Point, fingerprinted and photographed, and

" released released without charges in the late aftermoon.
Three FDP workers were also arrested at the county- jail-
for obstructing justice'; they were attempting to- tak@
photographs° . .

"On Thursday afternoon at 3pm parents met ‘with the
Sup@rintendent of Schools, J.W. McCuiston, substituting for
students who had made an appointment to see him but who:
were in jail. The Superintendent refused to discuss the
21 demands of the boycott with the parents.

s "On Friday afternoon, several different paremnts met
with the Superintendent. He bargained with them, saying
he would fire Principal Heard if they ended the boycott
and presented a petition signed by partens to have Heard
removed, These parents began telling people to send their
children back to school.
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"This was the second attempt by the Superintendent to
define in his terms the students' boycott. Their protest
from the start was based on the 20 demands drawn up by
in community meetings, and later increased to 21 demands.,
But the newspapers and school authorities first claimed
that the boycott was only protesting the split session,
and then, later, thought that its only aim was to have
the principal removed. They continually refused to discuss
seriously the 21 demands.

"On Friday morning, before the second group of parents
met with the Superintendent there was a demonstration at
the courthouse in West P01nt It was in protest of the
conditions at Beasley School.and the arrests of the 55
children on Thursday, 58 demonstrators were arrested,
charged with blocking the sidewalk. While searching the
demonstrators and ripping off their FDP and SNCC pins, a
Mississipki Cattle Investigator, Mr. B. Cowart, died of a
heart attack, One of the demonstrators,[ romwi ) ], som
of | FOIA (b) (6) L was chargedeith man-=

- slaughter., However, he was nowhere near Mr. Cowart when
he died, though. 1t was claimed that Cowart was searching
him and thatrorn s/drew his hand back to hit him just before
he died, roinv(sijwas beaten, but not 'seriously, in jail.
Charges against him were dropped the next day. Charges were
also dropped against all the female demonstrators and all
those under 18 years old. The others paid fines for
obstructing the sidewalk.,

"There was much anger over the death of Mr, Cowart
in the white community. It must have been the last straw
for some of them, to whom the presence of the Pheba Freedom
Center was a constant irritation, and the boycott and
demonstrations an added goad. At 2am on Sunday morning,
August 8, night riders fired two series of shots into the
Freedom Center. There were six people in the house at the
time, four FDP workers and two lawyers. The two lawyers,
Bill Kopit and James Shellow, and two of the workers had
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just arrived at the Center, having driven in from the
Marshall Motel in West Point where they had been meeting
with Congressman Reuss. They had just finished brimnging
some groceries into the Freedom Center, Bill Kopit was
outside looking for a toothbrush in the car, the others
‘were talking together, when the shooting began., After it
stopped; the six people left the house by the back and
went across a field to a neighbor's home. The neighbor’s
house was also shot into that night, :

"Sunday morning, after it became light, 51 bullet
holes were counted in the fromt wall of the Freedom Center.
There were about 10 holes in the neighbor's house, Sheriff
Strickland and FBI men from Jackson and Columbus came to
investigate., They examined the bullet holes and took impres-
sions of tire tracks in the gravel road in fromnt of the house.
The Sheriff explained how 'these things happen', and commented
on his inability to patrol the whole county. The FBIL men
took statements. Congressman Reuss came out and questioned
a group of students and parents about Beasley School.

"The boycott continued on into its third W@@k
However, Freedom School was suspended; students d@@ided they
did n not want to continue to go to jail for trying to ride
the school buses home after they had spent the morning at
Freedom School at Beasley Church instead of Beasley School.
Attendence at the school rose, The violence of Sunday and
‘ necessity of guarding the Freedom Center at night, as well
¢ as the beginning of a kind of defeatism among the- St@ff and
student leaders, disrupted communication between the leaders
- of the boycott and the communities., With the lack of
information and the advice of that small group of parents
who had met with the Superintendent on Friday, to return
to school, students drifted back to Beasley.
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"In spite of this, E,E. Heard resigned as principal
in the latter part of the week.

"Those children in school began receiving a few new
books, still not enough to go around even for them, and
coat racks began appearing in the rooms.

v "On Friday, August 13, there was a second dem®nstrao
_tion at the courthouse in town to demand the right to protest
and significant changes in the school. About 200 people
marched single file from the FDP office in West Point to the
courthouse, and into a courtroom where the Sheriff and the
School Board Attorney, Harvey Buck, and the Superintendent
of Schools allowed people to ask questions for about half an
hour to an hour., People at this meeting were not treated
with respect. They were told they would be arrested if they
were not orderly and quiet. Their demands and questi@ns were
not met with honesty or seriousnesso ! :

' "Friday night three people, one worker and two local
students, stayed in the Pheba Freedom Center. About midnigt;
8 carload of local whites drove up, and began prowling abou_
the house. One of them, whom one of the local students had
worked for and who said he wanted to talk, was allowed inside.
After being in the house about 20 minutes, he pulled a gum,
grabbed one of the local students, and put the gun to his
neck, threatening to kill the 2 students and the staff worker.
The worker grabbed a shotgun, and as he did this. the student
who was being held at gun point, grabbed the wrist of his as-
sailant., Holding his wrist, the student managed to get the
assailant o_t the door. The carload of whites left, after
one of them kicked in the windshield of the project car.
After a short time the two students and the FDP worker left
the house to go to town to report the incident.” On the way
their car was seen by the same people who had just been at
the Center, and they were chased and overtaken., The car of
whites pulled across the-road in front of the project car

$
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with. the FDP worker and the two students who managed to
escape by quickly turning and driving down a dirt road. They
were then able to get to the home of a local Negro,

"Later is was discovered that the Freedom Center had
been shot into after they had left, :

"On Saturday night the regular FDP precinct m@eting was
held at Mt. Zion Church next door to the Freedom Center. The
decision was made at that meeting to end the boycott on
Tuesday, August 17. There seemed no hope that continuing the
boycott at the present time wuld force the school authorities
to take seriously the demands of students and parents.

"After the meeting on the next night, Saturday,
August 14, some people remained with guns to protect the
Freedom Center. Sometime before midnight three shots were
fired at the house. Two shots were fired back at the night
riders. : .

"The next morning, Sunday, August 15, FBI men and
Sheriff Strickland examined the new bullet holes in the Freedom
- Center, dlgglng out two slugs.

- "Later in the morning, the Sheriff returned with two
of the three men who had driven by and shot the previous
night, He and they explained that they had shot not at the
house but at a rabbit that had crossed the road in fromt of
their car as they were passing the Freedom Center. They said
they had warrants out for whoever had shot at them. We
learned that one of the men who was in the car Saturday night
was injured, either by buckshot or by gravel that ‘had been
kicked up by buckshot., When their car was fired ato

"Sunday afternoon several of the workers attempt@d _
to swear out warrants against people they were able to identify
when they were attacked on Friday night. The local Justice
of the Peace refused to allow them to swear out warrants.
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At the present things are very tense. We receive
virtually no protection from the sheriff or the FBIL., There
have been no arrests of those who are known to have threatened
our lives. The local Negro people are are organized to
protect themselves. The Freedom Center remains in operation.
It is very possible that people will be hurt or killed if
the Sheriff and FBI remain as irresponsible as they have been
so far.

"The school boycott, officially over tomorrow, ac-
complished the resignation of the Principal, the acquisitiom
of a few new books and coat racks, and vague promises for
more :equipment. More significantly, it made clear to the
community who it was who had power over the schools. There
was a definite progression of thought., The first target
was the Principal, but people came to realize that he was
only controlled, and that it was the white people who controlled
the purse strings who must be overcome, The boycott gave a
number of students the experience of being leaders and of
dealing with the white community in a new way.

"We judge the boycott to be neither a success nor a
failure, but a learning experience.

'""The Movement in the western part of Clay County will
continue; the emphasis has already changed from the schools
to voter registration and preparing for the ASC elections in
December., It will contlnue whether or not there is local law
enforcement.

'""MGL
‘ "August 17, 1965”
"We have finally been allowed to swear out warrants

against two persons who were identified on Friday night. As
far as we know, neither has yet been arrested. We have
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heard that warrants have been sworn against twho Beasley
students, leaders in the boycott, and one staff worker.

We expect they will be arrested today. We don't know the
nature of the warrants. | :

'"MGL

"august. 17 1965

"Last night at 9PM five shots were fired on the hill
where the Freedom House and the Church where we have meet-
ings. The local Negro who went to the church saw the car,

a blue and white 1960 Chevrolet., The sheriff was waiting
at the house of the local whites from whom we've had. the
most trouble, the Blanchards, for the Negroo He had follow-
ed the Chevrolet about 2 minutes later. He was drumk, and
accused the Negro of the shootings the other night, and
warned him that there were two carloads of armed whites
waiting for him and that he would be followed on the high-
way., He spent the night with a Negro family. Negroes

and whites are armed and the atmosphere is very tense,,

We still can't get any help from the FBI, and the local
law officials have now shown clearly that they will not
stop the violence and might actually be parties to it.
themselves.

"JL"
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In addition to furnishing the above information,
LOCKARD advised that she could not furnish any direct
information regardlng the shots that were fired into the
house at Pheba, Mississipp1 and that it was difficult"
to say if any shots actually hit their house or not as the
house had been so shot up on the occasion of the shooting
that occurred there on August 8, 1965. o

LOCKNRD advised that she was very disappointed
and said that the FBI due to its policy of not protecting
workers with the MFDP would be directly responsible for any
forthcoming violence: in Clay County and that this violence
would probably be the results of inefficient law enforcement
by the police department, sheriff's office, and the FBI,
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) . .
’ N

FEDERAL BUREAU DF INVESTIGATION |

Date 8/26/65

JOHN BUFFINGTON, Project Director, Mississippi
Freedom Democratic Party (MFDP), West Point, Mississippi,
was contacted at the MFDP headquarters, 451 Cottrell Street,
West Point, Mississippi, at which time he was advised of- the
identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the
investigation, BUFFINGTON advised as follows:

He said that it was no use furnishing information
to the FBI relative to the fears of the MFDP in the Pheba,
Mississippi area as the FBI would not protect the MFDP person-
nel in the Pheba area, He said that the. local law enforcement
officers and the Sheriff of Clay CountyQ’Mlss1331pp1 were
doing nothing to protect the MFDP workers in the Pheba,
MlSSlSSlppl area, BUFFINGTON advised that.a long and detalled

"write-up'' had been prepared in this matter by several of
the MFDP workers and that it would be made available to the
FBI by . J, LOCKARD who had been instrumental in preparing
this write-up.

on _8/20/65 at West Point, Mississippi Fﬂe#:,JéCkSOn 157-3738 -7

sA LYNN/P/%'IITH /1sk Date dictated 8724765

by

J?
This document contains: n&ither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and it6 contents are not to be distributed outsr"m your agency.
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7Director - < g
;Federal Bureau of Investigation

......

@John Doar :
;Assistant Attorncy General:
;ClVll nghts DlVl”lon

:Burt Blanchard, (FWU) hyatt, et ala, Subjects, }
Burt. Halpern? Theotus Ballard, Tommy BeLt! Vlctlmsa
-Voting Intlmldatlon, -Clay Coun;y, Mississxppl .
.CIVIL RIGHTS LLECTION LAWS Lo :

‘ we have recelved -a schea of’ complalnts regardlng ,
lncidents of violence and intdl imidation - of voter registra—
‘tion worl ers in Clay County from Miss Jay Lockard, a . . &
nc1v1l yights worker in Fhebay- Clay Countye Please conduct
a prelim%nary investigation .of .any "of these iIncidents = —.

Lations of 18,0.8.C. 241 "and: b2 u.n C."197L(b). .

. s hiss Lockard advised that n' uat 7 196a, 51 shotq
'were “fired at. the Freedom Housa in: Phcoa aﬂd 30 shots fired

at the home of a Negro; Vernon' Va&entr% éW%9w£%°¥%%%e%%éd

ZVtggggﬁbnE%3X19°%9tﬁ%uM S“¥ﬁi%p§nﬁcstlgate the &hootlng 1nto
the Freedom House on August \ 1965 R E ;

1

?white male9 said to be Burt. Blanchard, enrered the Freedomv
“House in Pheba and’ p01nted ‘a pistol ata Negro male named’
Tommy. Belt. : Burt Halpern, a civil xights worker, and:
“Theotus’ Ballard were.also inside the Fraedom.House at’ theg
time of the incident. Subjnct Blanchard was said to have:
~been’ accémpaniéd by (FNU) Wyatt and an’ unidentified whltei
-male and the ‘last two 1nd1v1dualo remained outside the ' 0
" Freedom :-House, " Blanchard also was . said. to have Lhraatened‘
to‘kill everyone in the Freedom House. S 2 . PR

p When Halparn. Ballard and Belt attempted to reach a-

phone in West Point,:they:were followed by a’car contaln—,‘

“ing thé above-named white. malés. . Mise Lockard advised -

L ‘that .the whité males at some p01nt attempted to attack the

:  eivil rights’ workers and oné . of ‘the white males cllmbed ot
‘thegroof of the car and brok@ the wzndshlcld :

‘which :yousare:not already 1nvest1qatinv to. eatqbllsh vio-~ }5,,ﬁ\i15

“..,

e T SEARCHED
U semmzm;jiagféE
S AUG 1965
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'f”éontalnlng white males, wwpn.Bﬂvnmrd connlaLned »
sheriff, it is claimed. that the,snerirf arrmstcd and fined
Bernard for SpCCdlng.. JRFIES , .

A On the nlght of Auﬁu@t ‘4,,1t was ll ﬁwd‘that thmee .
-*shots were fired at the. ﬁ”w&dﬂm Houge: in Pheba,»Clay County"
hMiSSloSlppl,-and that. Negroe ‘n'thc»ncarby M,

.j_flred two” shots back.vu' LT

RS Miss Lockard furth £ advxaed that on Auﬂugt 15, the,
Sheriff of Clay County and state exaniners arrlvbd at Pheba
" .and examined the bullet holes in the Freedom’ HOLH@. The
'¢Sher1ff of Clay. County was said to bave returned that day °

.. with a. general warrant charglng unknown, persons w1th shcotm
‘.ing rabblts. Thare wer?”no &?rﬂutau.f £

Pl On that zaamfa day, thm s&v1l rldhts wcrk rs mttamptad
to ‘swear out’a waryant agnlns ‘Blaﬂchard and Myatt but:

. Justice of" the Pedee in Pheba; Bob white, refused to LSSUﬁ
" the warrants. The Warrants were sald-to have been- issued -

CO

" later by a Justice of the Peace in West Point on August 16.
'.we do not know whetncr ot net arreats were mdd&.wmg .

Se

v Miss Lockard alsc adv1seu Lhat at about 9:00 p.o, on
‘August 16; f£ive ghots were fired at the ﬁraedom.ﬂouae in -

~ Pheba. whieh was unoccupied at ‘the time., A Negro resident

. obgerved a 1960 blue and white Chevrolet, . licence number
unknown, in the avea. at, that, time arid the car was “obgerved
“to turn into-a nearby drlvawangnd toextinguls sh its. lighis.
Sherlff strickland -of Clay Gounty was .gald to: ‘have. &rrlveé‘
at the scene about two hinutes. ‘afier the ghooting and to - .
have stopped a Negro. who- had'been ariving by and aCLu ed
;the Negro oi the ahootinc ‘ Lo :




 8/26/65

“Airtel

‘To: BAC, Jackson
Frow:  Director, FBI
UNSUB; SHOOTING AT HQUSE

PHEBA, MISSISSIPPI, 8/8/65'
JAHFS SHELLOW, BT AL - VICTIUS
CIVIL RIGHTS ~ ZLECTION LAWS
JACESON FILE 44-1270

. JAMES BYRON WYATT, ET AL

ALBERT PHILLIP HALPRIN, ET AL ~ VICTIMS

CIVIL RIGHTS - ELECTION LAVWS A .

JACKSON FILE 44-1285 o
T g -

UNSUB; SHOGTING: INTQ

FREEDOM HOUSE, PHpIA, NISSISSIPPI,

8/16/65 . ,
‘CIVIL RIGHTS  ELECTION LAW$

/ Enclosed herewith are three copies of a self—
explgnatnry memorandun received frowm the Department on 8/23/65
A review of enclosed memorandum indicates that the information
set forth in paragraph two refors to case captioned, "Unsub;
Shooting at House, Pheha, WNississippi, 8/8/65; James Shellew

- Bt Al -~ Viectims, Civil Rights - Elﬁction Laws," Jackson fi&@

44--1270.

It further appaara that th@ information furnishad
by Hiss Lockard in paragraphs three and four of page one and
the first four paragraphs on page two refer to case captioned
*James Byron Wyatt, Et Al; Albert Phillip Halprin, Bt Al - :

| Victims, Civil Rxghts - Electxsn &aws,” Jackson file 44—1235 -’421.;

== et
No information éould be located at the Bureau regarding
Hiss Lockard's allegation of the shooting into the Freedom House
on 8/16/65. 1If your oifice has subpitted a eommunicatinn regard-
ing this matter, by return airtel adviae date iﬁgy@aption under

Enclosures (3) A A ‘ L57 = \37U%f—n4/

/SEARCHED _¥mp£xm i
SERlALIZED FILED ~,¥_.
ﬂ“"‘/ f S 1965
| = JA o2 ' o
74 cﬁbwozé§§ g%ﬁz o
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o 7
dirtel to SAC, Jackson ,
RE: UNSUB; SHOOTING AT HOUSE, PHEBA,
.7 HISBISSIPPI, 8/8/65; JAMES SHELLOW, BT AL -
VICTIMS, CR - EL

which submitted. I{f your office has not received information
concerning this matter, immediately dotermine details and susirtel,
If inforuation confirmed, proliminary investigation should be
instituted and report submiited within soven days of receipt

of this communication. All persons contacted should be advised

investigation being conducted at the aspecific reguest of Mr. Jobn
Dear, AAG, CRD, USDJ,

You should carefully review contents of enclosed

memorandunm to insure that your investipations cover all aspects
as received from Miss Lockard.
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o .cp
9/1/65
AIRTEL . ' ALIMALL,
T0:  DIRECTOR, ¥BX

FROM:  SAC, JACESON (44-~1270) (@)

UHSUD; SHOOTING AT HOUSE, PHERA,
MISSISSIPPI, B8/8/65; JAMBS
SHELLOW, et al - VICTIMS

CR = EL .

JACKSON FILE 44-1270

BUFILE 44~301035

JARES BYRON WYATT, ot alj
ALBERT PHILLIP BALPRIN, ot al -
VICTIMS - '
CR - EL

JACKSON FILE 44+1285

URSUB; SHOOTING INTO PREEDOM
HOUSE, PHEBA, MISS, 8/16/65;
CE ~ EL

JACKSON FILE 157-3735 .

ReBuairtel dated B/26/65, captioned ss above
and enclosing a memorandum received from the Depsrtment
en £8/23/65, setting forth in detail a series of complaiats
vegarding imcidents in Clay County, Miss., received from
Mies JAY LOCKARD, '

3=Buresu

3=Jackson . . -
1 44-1285) OFFICE ADDENDUM: Suggest that Jackson

s _ file 44~1285 be placed in a
g§§ 157-3738) : closed status, as no
' further action necessary.

(5P-B758 £ S

Searched

Serialined __ 2
Indexed -
Filad ygﬂ
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JH 441270

All of thege incidents have been investigated
by the Jackson Pivision previously and the one incident
regarding the shooting into the MFDP House at Pheba,
Miss., was reported under the caption "THE HARASSMENT
OF THE MISSISSIPPI FREEDOM DEMOCRATIC PARTY, PHEBA,
HISS,, AUGUST 14-16, 1965 - RACIAL MATTERS™,

In the above LM a detailed 11 page 'write-up™
of various harassments were furnished by LOCEARD to &e
interviewing agent. It is noted that the incident
regavding the shooting that was alleged to have happened
on 8/16/65, was not observed by Miss LOGCARD and investigation
reflected that the incident was obscrved by Sheriff JOE ED
STRICKIAID who was at the scene at the time.

On 8/20/65, the Director of the FBI and its
agents were vehemently attacked by JAY LOCKARD, aka JANET
LOCRARD, JOHN BUFFINGTON and ANDREW GERSON SILVER when
‘inquiry relative to the shooting on 8/16/65, was being
made, Details of this attack and backgreund information
of those individunls attacking the Director and agents
of the FRI are set forth in the letterhead memorandum
dated 8/25/65, at Jackson, Miss., and entitled “MISSISSIPPL
FREEDGM DEMOCRATIC PARTY - RACIAL MATTERS®. ;

The enclosed meworandum from the Civil Rights
Division of the Department has been carefully reviewed and
it is a synopsis of the "write~up" furnished by LOCKARD
an 8/20/65, which was forwarded to the Bureau by airtel
dated 8/26/65, ontitled “THE HARASSMENT OF THE MISSISSIPPL
DEMOCBATIC PARTY, PHEBA, MISS., 8/14%16/65, BACIAL MATTERS".

Each and every allegation and/or complaint has baen .
investigated by the Jackson Division and the Buregu advised
accordingly. ' > ‘

;E : 2
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I 441270

Investigation is being vigorously pursued in
the matter entitled “UNSUB; SHOOTTNG AT HGUSE, PHEBA,
MISST, 8/8/65; JAMES SHELLOW, et al - VICTIMS, CR - EL",

- - The four subjects har been identified and signed
statements taken from two and verbal admissions from the
other two in the case entitled *JAMES BYRON WYATT, et alg
ALBERT PHILLIP HALPRIN, et al = VICTIMS, CR - EL" and

in the matter  UNSUBS; SHOOTING INTO FREEDOM HOUSE, PHEBRA,
‘MISS., 8/16/65", investigation has failed to reflect that |
the house was shot into and the Sheriff who was on the scene
at the time denies that there was ever an actusl shooting.
No further action is contemplated in this matter by the
Jackson Divison,
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FROM

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 3010107 —
MAY 1952 EDITION ~ - i
G54 GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, ( LL-1331 ) DATE: 9/1/65

SA LYNN P, SMITH

UNSUB; Shooting into Freedom
House, Pheba, Mississippi
8/16/65

CR-EL

heference is made to Bureau airtel to Jackson dated
8/26/65 captioned, UNSUB; Shooting at Houst Pheba, Miss-
issippi, 8/8/65; JAMES SHELLOW, ET AL = VICTIMS, CR-EL
JAMES BYRON WYATT, BT AL; ALBERT PHILLIP HALPRIN, ET AL,
CR~EL and UNSUB; Shooting into Freedom House, Pheba,
Mississippi, 8/16/65, BR-EL.,

By airtel to the Bureau d:sted 9/1/65, which was sent
under the above Pfeferenced caption, the Bureau was advised
that the captioned matter was investigated and reported
by the Jackson Division by Letter Head Memorandum entitled,
2The Harassmént.of the Mississippl Freedom Democratic
Party, -Pheba, Mississippi, August 1h~16, 1965 @ RM" and that
this LHM was forwarded to the Bureauy by Jackson Airtel
dated 8/26/65, :

The Jackson Division advised the Bureau that it con-
tempated taking no further action in this matter,

In view of the above, it is suggested that the caption
ed matter be placed in a closed status and that verirax
coples of all serials in this matter be placed in Jackson
file 157-3738 whieh is entitled The Harassment of the
Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, Pheba, Mississippi,
August 1L -16, 1965 - RM,

éé _). Bl -1331 3 /pﬂ
SEARC.ED

quﬂ' seatnzen
(3) @@ 0 '

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

i 48%L7
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0-9 (Rev. 5-22-64) _
o : FBI

Date: 9/2/65

Transmit the fellewing in

{Type in plaintext or code)

Via Airtel

{Priarity)

s

______ 7 - SAC, Jackson T
From:- Director, FBI

UNSUB; SHOOTING INTO

FREEDOM HOUSE, PHEBA, MISSISSIPPI,
8/16/65

CIVIL RIGHTS - ELECTION LAWS

ReBuairtel 8/26/65.

As requested in reBuairtel, furnish summary of
information concerning the allegation of the shooting into
the Freedom House on 8/16/65.

Sent Via

Wi 483117 DeocId:3255048% Fage 586




Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Material

FD-306 (3-21-58) , . : .

Date x;ece,lved Received from (name or symbol number) Received by .
8/26/65 FOIA (D) (7) - (D) SA LAWRENCE W, GORMAN

Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)

EJ in person / by telephone — by ‘rhall X orally 3 recording device () written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: Date of Report
~ Date )
Dictated . 9/1/65 to CaS (RD) 8/26/65 7
. . : Date(s) of activity ’
Transcribed 9/14/65 . . ] ’ !
Authenttcated :
.%:: Int;gr::n_t v . ) 8/12""26/65

Brief description of activity or material

Identities of 7 additional members WKKKKOM at
- Clarkston, Vardaman, Houston, Miss. Info re
possible Mantee, Miss., Unit. Info re " :
shooting at HAMBONE HILL and Burning of Negro [File where original is located if not attached
Church by Woodland, Miss., Unit, '

FOIA(b) (7) - (D)

Remarks: ‘ ‘
- INFORMATION CONTAINED IN ENCLOSED REPORT IF USED IN A REPORT BEING
. PREPARED FOR DISSEMINATION SHOULD BE SUITABLY PARAPHRASED IN ORDER

TO_ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF THLIS INFORMANT.
«FOTA(b) (7) - (D) . e .
= 157-1436 (Webster Co. Klan), ,
= 157222 (Woodland, Miss., Klan) 1-157-3638 (PRESS WATKINS-
= 157-FLOYD REESE ' E - VICTIM)
= 157=-CURTIS WEBB . 1-157-917 (PINEY GROVE METHODIST
"= 157-458 (EVERETT WIGGS) - CHURCH) : .
= 157=-ALBERT REYNOLDS 3 : (§}157-3738(SH00T1NG - FREEDOM
= 157-PORTER WHITE | CH= HOUSE, PHEBA, MISS.)
= 157=-RALPH HENRY .

157-C, W.. WRIGHT
= 157=Dr.. (FNU) SCARBROUGH

e e e e e e ) Sy O
]

- 157-(FNU) HARRINGTON . X/ |
=~ 157-WOMACK HENLEY | L /5 /-3738.15
- 157=PETE WIGGS | Block Stamp
= 157-DON WOMACK . TR
- 157-BUD WIGGS SEARCHED ____ INDEXED
= 157-FLOYD WIGGS ‘ n ,
- 137-M, E. BELL | SERIALIZEﬁgéézg;LED >

Lia/ea]-3542 (W H. ASWALT) SEPTEMBER 14, 1965
G/cas . « T o TACKC

(23) _ . | ' /’f”#52;221695§9§?\\yé4%¢2;
. N el .‘.“‘:‘ : .‘ - — ¥

... e et et v T
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. West Point, Miss,
8/26/65 “

Informant advised the last meeting of ‘the WKKKKOM held
in his area was on 8/12/65 at a cut-off road west of, Woodland

Miss. He had received that information from contacts WFOTA (b} (7] — (D)
FOIA(L) (7) - (D)imember of the Clarkston, Miss., Unit, who told informant

that the meeting was Preceeded by a movie on the Recomstruction
—Feriod which was shown on 8/11/65 in the home of FLOYD REECE,

Folatb) (1) - (Do told informant that the word had been passed down
from the Woodland Unit that' there should be no more Klan signs or
handstiakes given to anyone not known for certain as a member of
the Klan, and that any shootings into homes in the future would be
above the windows of the houses. Informant advised that these
directives ‘and the fact that the meetings have been discontinued
temporarily were a result of DON WOMACK-and EVERETT WIGGS being
contacted by Agents of the FBI concerning the shooting into the
Freedom House in Pheba, Miss,

Informant stated that he learned frorfCI2A(5) (1) - (Dipe
identities of the following members of the Clarkston Unit:

CURTIS WEBB, an employee of B & W, West Point, Miss,
ALBERT REYNOLDS, employed at Mitchell Engineering,
» Columbus, Miss, ,
PORTER WHITE, employed B & W, West Point, Miss.
RALPH HENRY, employed Mitchell Engineering, Coltmbus,
Miss. :
C. W, WRIGHT, employed Mitchell Engineering, Columbus,
- Miss, - '

Informant also furnished.the identity of the following
additional members of the WKKKKOM residing at Vardaman and Houston,
Miss: C

W 483117 DocId:3255048% FPage &0



Dr. (FNU) SCARBROUGH Vardaman Miss.

Attorney from Vardaman whose father was a member of
of " the: State. Senate and died in office recently
(Believed to be ROBERT G, GILDER) ‘

(FNU) HARRINGTON who re51des on Alrport Road, Houston,

‘ M:Lss° B R

Informant‘adv1sed that“there are no ‘names of Klan members
of the Woodland.Unit listed om . a roll as each of them are given a
number and the numbers are used for 1dent1f1catlon purposes.

On 8/26/65 1nformant spoke to| o) - 0 |who told him
there were several of .the members of the Woodland Unit, who reside
in Mantee, Miss.,. talklng about -separating from Woodland and orga-
nizing in Mantee Missomrio) () - n3aid. that the people in Mantee were
concerned about: the unlawful actlvitles of the Woodland Unit.
Although none of them know for certain who it was that shot into the
home of PRESS WA¥KINS, a. Negro resident of Mantee, Miss.,, they are
sure it was done: by the Woodland Unit as a result of a rumor that
went around to the-effect that WATKINS was planning to send his
children to the whlte school. - Informant stated that WATKINS is .
well thought of by the white members .of the Mantee Community and
the shootxng has aggravated them consxderablya ‘

The informant also furnished detalls on the follow1ng
incidents of v101ence that can be attributed to the Woodland Unit:

- In about July 1964 ~it was declded that something should -
be done about a local bootlegger named HAMBONE HILL living with a
Negro woman in ‘the northeast section of Clay County. FLOYD WIGGS, _
PETE WIGGS, -DON: WOMACK BUD WIGGS, and BILLY JOE WRIGHT attempted |
to burh a cross in front of HILL's home at.-about 10300 p.m. As
it happened 'HILL was .at that time hav1ng a "fish fry" in his back= »
yard and chased after the gwoup before\they were-able to get away.
As they fled the scene; w1th ‘HILL chagin Q?m,invhrs pickup,
BILLY JOE WRIGHT, who was in the back 6f-BUD WIGGS' pickup, shot
HILL's plckup with a semlnautomatlc carbl,neo Also in the back of

!
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WIGGS’ pickup were PETE WIGGS BUD WIGGS, and DON WOMACKo WOMACK
had a shotgun and PETE and BUD WIGGS each had pistols, both of

which were also fired at HILL's pickup. Informant stated that they
would have killed HILL if they had not noticed another person riding
in the pickup whom they believed was the nephew of OLAN JOHNSON.
During the shooting one of the rounds from the pistols went through
the tallgate of WIGG's pickup, which was repalred Wlthout cost by a
body repair shop in Vardaman) Miss.,

' Informant also stated that about one year ago FLOYD REESE
and BILLY JOE WRIGHT had burned a Negro church near the Calhoun-
Chickasaw County line 02 (7] - (1z0ld the informant that REESE had come
to his house and told him they had a job to do and when he left with
REESE, he did not know what REESE intended to do.ro2() (1) - 0 aid that
he dld not want to burn the church and told the 1nformant he would

‘not be involved in any.similar incidents. Since that time | |has
not been very active in the Woodland Unit. R

Informant also advised that he would'be in attendance at
the next meeting held by the Woodland Unit and would report any
information he might ‘develop. He stated that he was now involved
in the busiest time of the year for his occupation and that once
the work slacks off he would be able to devote more time to Klan
act1v1t1esf

Infbrmant advised that he had no information concerning
Mo, E, BELL's being a member of the UKA at Mathiston, Miss., or of
W, Ho ASWALT or OSWALT being a memberof the UKA at L@ulsv111e or
Sturgis, Miss.
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